



# ALLEN B. WINSTON

m: 505.926.1849  
info@winstonfoto.com

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

I specialize in: Pet Photography, Event Photography, Studio Portraiture, Onsite Portraiture, Product Photography, Fine Art photography, Headshots, Group Images, Corporate Photography, Editorial, Environmental Photography, Commercial Photography, Weddings, Fundraisers, Meetings, Conferences, Trade Shows, Black Tie Events, Charity Events, Grand Openings, Office Gatherings, Birthdays, Holidays, Group Outings, Class Reunions, Conventions, Sports Competitions, Anniversaries, Onsite Photo Printing, One of a Kind Wall Art, And Much More.

## SKILLS

---

Working knowledge of studio and location equipment including large format, medium format and DSLR. Extensive hands on experience with Profoto Acute2, speedotron force 5/10, Dyna-Lite package systems and Sekonic light meters. Have processed color and black/white film. Have used and processed 4x5 Pacemaker Speed Graphic and TLR Rolleiflex. Current camera Nikon D810, Professional 1000w Dyna-Lite studio lighting gear, Flashpoint XPLO600 HSS TTL R2 Battery-Powered Monolight, soft boxes and stands. Sinfonia CS2 dye sub Photo Printer.

## EDUCATION

---

Associate of Applied Science, Digital Photography <b>Harrington College of Design</b> - Chicago, IL	Dec 2008
B. A, Business Administration <b>Warren National University</b>	Oct 2007
Computer Information Systems <b>DeVry Institute of Technology</b>	Jun 1995
Business Management <b>DePaul University</b> Year book photo editor/photographer	Dec 1992

## RELATED EXPERIENCE

---

**Owner/Photographer, Winstonfoto.com LLC**, Mar 2007 - Current

**Photographer and Sponsor, Four Corners Veterinary Symposium**, Aug 2019 - Aug 2019

**Photographer, Sponsor and Director of Photography, AFME Albuquerque Film and Media Experience**, Jun 2014 - Jun 2016

**Photographer and Sponsor, 48hr Film Project**, May 2013 - Oct 2013

**Photographer, AFME Albuquerque Film and Media Experience**, Jun 2013 - Jun 2013

**Photographer and Sponsor, AHCC Albuquerque Hispano Chamber of Commerce**, Feb 2013 - Feb 2013

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

**Field Service Supervisor- Medical Imaging Technologies**, 2010 - 2014

**Customer Service Engineer- Agfa HealthCare**, 2010 - 2012

**Field Technician Team Lead- Bloomberg L.P.**, 1999 - 2010

**Owner and President- Winston Technologies Inc.D.B.A. Embroidered For You**, 1998 - 2001

**Part-time Computer and Technology Instructor- Wright College**, 1995 - 1999

**Network Systems Support Manager- Living Word Christian Center/Bill Winston Ministries**, 1995 - 1998

**Computer Technician- United Parcel Service**, 1994 - 1995

**Computer Coordinator- DePaul University Center for Urban Education**, 1990 - 1994

**Technical Assistant- DePaul University Academic Computer Services**, 1989 - 1990

## LIST OF CLIENTS

---

My full resume of experience is extensive, but here are a list of some of my clients:

### **New Mexico Clients**

Albuquerque Hispano Chamber of Commerce, Visit Albuquerque, Hyatt Regency Albuquerque, Veterinary Care Animal Hospital NM, Anderson Abruzzo Albuquerque International Balloon Museum and Foundation, Destination Southwest, National American University, Wells Fargo, Visit Albuquerque, Waddell and Reed, Anthem Financial Services, Nob Hill Main Street, AFME, 48hour Film Project, Odara Dance Ensemble, New Mexico Fashion Week, Baila Baila Dance Academy, SC3 International, 4 Corners Vet Conference, Mirion Connect, Conn's HomePlus, Albuquerque Housing Authority, Brookline College, Route 66 Veterinary Emergency Critical Care, Hinkle Family Fun Center, GREYSHOES SCULPTURE, Positive Links, Destination Southwest, MRCOG/Rail Runner Express, Governor's New Mexico Distinguished Public Service Award, Convention Services of the Southwest, Pet Food Gone Wild, UNM Department of Economics , USS Ticonderoga Reunion Association, HP 3PS Attach Vendor Fair , Ronald Harrison- Author, New Mexico Music Awards , MCM Elegante Lodge &

Resort, New Mexico Hospitality Association, Hotel Andaluz Albuquerque, Patricia Michaels, Lobos vs Cancer Gala, Las Nueve Ninas Winery, Corrales Winery, Albuquerque Animal Welfare, Animal Humane New Mexico, Mayor & First Lady's Dog Ball, Albuquerque Kennel Kompadres, Loving Thunder, Luvin' Lab's, Sunflower Sanctuary Animal Rescue, EnchantMutts, Joliesse Chocolates Dessert Restaurant & Coffee Shop, Sukhmani Jewelry, Las Nueve Ninas Winery, Corrales Winery and Vineyard, Chocolate Dude Coffee and Candy, Anatolia Turkish Mediterranean Grill, Café bien, Anne Cooper, You Pet Magazine, Unity Design, Leadership NM, New Mexico First, PhytoRemedies, FAT Katz, Actors, Singers, Artists, Fashion Designers, Families, Weddings, Events, Pets.

### **Out of State Clients**

Starwind Earth Friendly Pet Products, Mesirow Financial, Bloomberg LP., Horizons for Youth Chicago, 2030 Club Chicago, The CARA Program, BioSante Pharmaceuticals, Consecra Housing Network (formally Lifelink.org), Rene Pena "Traveling with Angels", Maloney Christmas Party.